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Poornima Mulye

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 16 June 2024 04:00
To: ravindra.phulpagar@abfrl.adityabirla.com; Sonia Bhandari; Chetan Ghogare; Deepika Jaiswal; 

Yoshita Vora; Poornima Mulye; Tanaya Sirjoshi; viraj.khemani@tcnsclothing.com
Cc: Pradeep.mokale@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID18959.pdf

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of ABFRL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Dear Team, 
 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 

Client Name : Aditya Birla Fashion And Retail Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

15 Jun 
2024     

0027937    LILABAI 
RAMCHANDRA 
RANADE    

29910    107737205 - 
107737594    

390    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
 
 

  

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 



1

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
Attachments: ID18960.pdf

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

Distinctive No.    No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

15 Jun 
2024     

0046651    LUDGER 
LOUIZA 
PAIS    

136774    782492515 - 
782493606    

1092    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
 
 

  

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
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